
         

UC2B is an inter-governmental body.  The City of Champaign serves as its administrative agent. The City of Champaign strives to   

ensure that its programs, services, and activities are accessible to individuals with disabilities.  If you are an individual with a 
disability and require assistance to observe or participate, please contact the City of Champaign at 217-403-8710 at least 72 hours 

prior to the scheduled meeting date. 

 

UC2B Policy Board Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, November 14, 2012 

12 p.m. – 1:30 p.m. 

Council Chambers, 102 N. Neil Street, Champaign, Illinois  

 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

II. Roll Call (By Roster) – Determine Quorum 

 

III. Approve Agenda 

 

IV. Approval of Minutes from the October 10, 2012 Policy Committee meeting 

 

V. Correspondence 

- Mike Smeltzer email of 10/16/2012 re: Gigabit Squared Announcement 

- Mike Smeltzer email of 10/18/2012 re: Videos From the GB2 Launch in 

Chicago 

- Brandon Bowersox-Johnson email of 11/03/2012 re: UC2B Feature in 

Broadband Communities Magazine 

- Sabrina Gosnell email of 11/05/2012 re: OMA Training 

- Sabrina Gosnell email of 11/05/2012 re: Ribbon Cutting Event Flyer 

 

VI. *Action/Discussion Items: (In this section, items will be presented to the Board 

and opened for technical questions. Then we will go to the audience for comments—

audience comments are limited to five minutes per person—then we will return to the 

Board for general discussion and questions.) 

 

a) NTIA and Grant Report (12:05) 

b) Award Action Request Details (12:20) 

c) *Resolution 2012-25 A Resolution Approving VLAN Pricing…..(12:30) 

d) Community Benefit Fund Update (12:40)  

e) Project Update (12:50) 

f) Canvassing/Customer Acquisition Update (1:10) 

g) Neighborhood Cabinet Shapes and Sizes (1:20) 

 

 

VII. Items for future meeting agendas 

 

a) Field Orders – Interim J.U.L.I.E. Locating Services and Fiber Restoration 

(Vandeventer, Shonkwiler) 



         

UC2B is an inter-governmental body.  The City of Champaign serves as its administrative agent. The City of Champaign strives to   

ensure that its programs, services, and activities are accessible to individuals with disabilities.  If you are an individual with a 
disability and require assistance to observe or participate, please contact the City of Champaign at 217-403-8710 at least 72 hours 

prior to the scheduled meeting date. 

 

UC2B Policy Board Agenda 
b) UC2B Core Values Discussion 

c) Policy Statement Regarding Use of Public Resources by Private Entities 

Furthering an Articulated Public Purpose 

 

VIII. Public Participation 

 

IX.  Board Member Comments 

 

X. Adjournment 

 

XI. Next Meeting:  

  

 Wednesday, November 28 2012 at 12:00pm – Regular Meeting 

 Council Chambers 

 102 N. Neil Street, Champaign 



         UC2B Policy Board Minutes 
 

 

Regular Meeting 
October 10, 2012 

 

Location: 

Council Chambers 

102 N. Neil Street 

Champaign, Illinois 

 

Board Members Present: Brandon Chair Bowersox-Johnson, Fred Halenar, Abdul Alkalimat, 

Bill DeJarnette, Deb Feinen, Pete Resnick, Mike DeLorenzo (arrived at 12:06), Rev. Zernial 

Bogan,  Brad Cronk for Karl Gnadt  

 

Others Present: Teri Legner, Mike Smeltzer, Sabrina Gosnell 

 

Action Items: 

 

I. The meeting was called to order at 12:04 by Chair Bowersox-Johnson. 

 

II. Roll Call – Determine Quorum 

 

III. Approve Agenda: Bogan moved to approve agenda, Alkalimat seconded. The motion 

passed by voice vote.  

 

IV. Approval of minutes: Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for any potential corrections to 

included minute. There were none. Resnick moved for approval of minutes, Halenar 

seconded. Motion passed by voice vote. 

 

V. Correspondence:  

- Mike Smeltzer e-mail of 09/05/2012 re: Gigabit Breakfast Club 

- Abdul Alkalimat e-mail of 09/06/2012 re: Digital Divide Lecture Series 

- Abdul Alkalimat e-mail of 09/11/2012 re: Google KC Success 

- Mike Smeltzer e-mail of 09/12/2012 re: Gig.U Webinar 

- Pete Resnick e-mail of 09/12/2012 re: Articles on Google Fiber 

- Sabrina Gosnell e-mail of 09/13/2012 re: UC2B Press Release Regarding NATOA 

Award 

- Brandon Chair Bowersox-Johnson e-mail of 09/14/2012 re: UCIMC event "Models for 

Building Local Broadband" 

- Mike Smeltzer e-mail of 09/24/2012 re: City of Chicago Broadband Announcement 

- Sabrina Gosnell e-mail of 09/28/2012 transmitting Memo of Changes to IRU & 

Maintenance Agreements 

- Fred Stavins Memo of 09/28/2012 re: Changes to IRU & Maintenance Agreements 

- Mike Smeltzer e-mail of 10/04/2012 re: US Ignite Update 

 



         UC2B Policy Board Minutes 
Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for motion to accept correspondence and keep it on file. 

Halenar moved to accept correspondence, Resnick seconded. Motion passed by voice 

vote. 

 

VI. * Action/Discussion Items: 

 

Jeff Hamilton, of the Information Technologies department at the City of Champaign, 

announced that the City of Champaign is hosting a Digital Divide Resource Fair. The 

event will be on Monday, October 22, 2012 from 4:00 to 7:00 p.m. at the Douglass 

Branch Library. They are inviting the public, UC2B Policy Board, and anyone to whom 

they can spread the word to attend in order to learn about computing centers within the 

community (houses of worship, libraries, and other places that house computing centers). 

They want to share these resources with the public, including training classes at Parkland 

that are free of charge. Comcast, UC2B will be present talking about offering services to 

help bridge the digital divide.  

 

Chair Bowerox-Johnson asked for more information. 

 

Hamilton said there are booths available from 4:00 – 7:00. Starting at about 5:00 there 

will be short presentations where an agency can stand in front of the audience to make a 

brief presentation. Hamilton handed out fliers for the event to Committee members. Chair 

Bowersox-Johnson said this information is on the website as well. 

 

a) IRU Agreement Template (12:05) 

Stavins said there has been talk with initial IRU purchasers, starting with Champaign 

Telephone Company (CTC) who is also representing the school district. He said the 

IRU template has been put to good use, and all terms and agreements have largely 

been negotiated. He anticipates the first IRU being finalized next week, or maybe 

even later this week. He wants to bring one item though regarding the template before 

Policy Committee prior to finalizing. He believes an item having to do with the 

default section deviates more from the template than is fairly contemplated. CTC is in 

a unique position because they are installing on behalf of others. They have requested 

as part of the agreement that UC2B guarantee a particular availability date and 

provide for a financial penalty provision if it is not done by this date. This is a penalty 

provision, and is typical in a construction agreement. Stavins believes there is no 

reason to object to this because he believes UC2B can meet this date. The provision 

amounts to about $3,000 per month: enough so that it catches people’s attention, but 

not so much that it is unreasonable. His recommendation is that UC2B go forward 

with the provision. Because this is not a concept inherent in the agreement, Stavins 

wants to relay this to Policy Committee before going forward. This is the last piece of 

the agreement with CTC. Stavins held out the option that he wouldn’t have to go to 

the Committee if the provision was not included, but CTC wants it included. If the 

Policy Committee objects, Stavins can go back into negotiations. He asked for a short 

poll from Committee. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for questions from Policy Committee. 



         UC2B Policy Board Minutes 
 

Resnick asked what CTC was getting an IRU for. Stavins asked for Smeltzer to 

answer these questions. 

 

Smeltzer asked if the date was still mid-December. Stavins said yes. Everything is not 

spliced yet and lateral fibers do not yet exist. Smeltzer said they paid to have specifics 

- CTC is paying for backbone fiber and for a set of laterals. Smeltzer says we are 

confident the penalty won’t come into play, as we anticipate being done by 12/15. 

They (CTC) want assurances that it will get done; this ensures that it does. 

 

Stavins said this is a common element in IRUs that involve construction, but because 

the concept was not in the original template, he felt compelled to come before the 

Committee. 

 

Resnick said he was surprised that CTC was getting specific laterals as part of the 

IRU in addition to backbone. Smeltzer said all people who are getting IRUs specify 

certain places they want to connect. Certain locations are built in to IRUs and are 

prepaid for. That is across the board for everyone. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johson asked for more questions. 

 

Halenar asked who would be paying the penalty. Smeltzer said the grant would not 

pay a penalty. This is operational and would have to come out of operational funds. 

 

DeJarnette asked if this is just about getting splicing done. Smeltzer said the fiber 

itself is referred to as “the system.” 

 

DeJarnette said this is less a penalty but more of a tool to make sure UC2B gets 

things done. Stavins agreed. 

 

DeJarnette wondered if this would penalize us on the backend in terms of getting 

things done. Smeltzer said curb connections were done Phase I, but some had been 

moved to Phase II. DeJarnette is concerned about this. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for clarification – is doing this by 12/15 going to stop 

UC2B from connecting 1000 people? 

 

Smeltzer said Phase I contractors want to be gone by 12/15. 

 

DeJarnette said some of this is Phase II. Smeltzer said Phase II is running well ahead. 

Resnick asked where the 12/15 date came from. Feinen asked about incentives to 

encourage the contractors to meet specific deadlines. 

 

Stavins said the first incentive is that UC2B gets the second part of CTC’s IRU 

payment. When the agreement is done, they pay the first half of funds. The second 

half of the payment is paid after we are done. 



         UC2B Policy Board Minutes 
 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for further questions, and audience input. There was 

none. 

 

Bowerox-Johnson asked for a quick motion in support of the change requested by 

Stavins. He asked if the motion could be direction for staff to proceed. 

 

Halenar moved to proceed with the penalty clause as presented. 

 

DeJarnette asked for input from Shive-Hattery prior to approving motion. 

 

Paul Duke from Shive-Hattery said there are a lot of competing priorities. We are 

trying to assemble them into package that will get us to the end. This request is in line 

with a path that UC2B is already on and Duke sees no issue with making that date, 

barring the unforeseen. 

 

Resnick rephrased the question: whether you make this date, does putting in this date 

make you worry about other pieces of the project 

 

Duke said the short answer is no. 

 

Resnick asked for clarification. 

 

Duke reiterated that there are competing priorities and the construction teams are 

juggling them. This IRU refers to Phase I work, which must be completed before 

CTC needs their hookup. Duke does not see it as an additional burden. The overall 

project schedule is a challenge. 

 

Resnick asked if this challenges the overall schedule. Duke said no. 

 

Dejarnette seconded the motion. 

 

Feinen asked if it was okay that we did this as a motion instead of a poll. 

 

Stavins agreed and reiterated that he just wanted to bring this to Policy Committee 

before moving forward. He said he thought Champaign’s IRU would be easy. 

 

The motion to proceed with the penalty clause as presented was approved by voice 

vote. 

 

 

b) Dual Representation Consent (12:20) 

Stavins said that he represents the City of Champaign, but he is also representing 

UC2B. Ethically he is on both sides of the IRU negotiation. He needs the Policy 

Committee’s consent to represent UC2B to arrive at an IRU agreement with the City 

of Champaign. The City Manager can give him consent to represent the City of 



         UC2B Policy Board Minutes 
Champaign. UC2B could hire an outside attorney if the Committee deems that 

necessary. One potential issue with dual representation is that there could be 

competing interests, but Stavins does not believe this to be the case in this situation. 

He expects it to be neutral for both UC2B and the City of Champaign. 

 

Bowerox-Johnson asked for a motion giving consent for Stavins to represent UC2B. 

 

Bogan asked how long the agreement would be with Stavins. Stavins said the IRU is 

a contract between the City of Champaign and UC2B. The City of Champaign is 

acting as trustee for three bodies that make up UC2B. So, the City of Champaign is 

acting as the lead agency, but is on both sides of this transaction. The City is a 

member of the Policy Committee, and Stavins represents UC2B, but he also 

represents the City. When someone represents both sides everyone involved needs to 

know. There is no matter of disclosure here, but there is a matter of consent. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson clarified to Bogan that this is not a permanent decision for 

Stavins to be the UC2B attorney forever or indefinitely, but rather that this approval 

is for this specific transaction. 

 

Resnick said he has no real problem with Stavins negotiating this contract. However, 

given the potential for conflict of interest, Resnick asked about having the Urbana and 

UIUC legal departments sign off on it. 

 

Stavins said that was a possibility. 

 

Resnick said this would remove any conflict of interest. Stavins said that sounds like 

a good suggestion. 

 

DeJarnette said there are positive advantages to this, and from the Urbana 

perspective, he believes they would likely use the Champaign template for the City of 

Urbana. 

 

Stavins said this is a good check, and this is why it is important to stick to the 

template. There are clarifications and amplifications of certain points to make the 

agreement clearer. This will make it into all the agreements. 

 

Alkalimat asked about Stavins acting in this capacity even beyond the end of the 

federal grant period – the three entities will have to agree on a permanent 

organizational structure of UC2B. He said he would have no problem having Stavins 

be the UC2B attorney until then under the same basis. He said the Committee should 

assume that this will be presented to them again, and perhaps should function until 

there is a solid date of a new organizational structure. 

 

Legner said it is premature to discuss this in detail. There was a meeting last week to 

discuss organizational structure since Urbana has now approved the Business Plan. In 

that meeting, important components of what that organization should hold to were 



         UC2B Policy Board Minutes 
identified. There is a meeting this afternoon with outside attorneys to begin crafting 

that structure and bylaws. There is progress, but when an organization is created it 

takes time to get up and running, and the date of creation may not be indicative of 

when the operational changes actually begin to take place. 

 

Technical Questions:  
Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for final technical questions. There were none. 

 

Audience Participation: 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked  He asked for public participation. There was none. 

 

The motion would be granting dual representation so that Stavins can represent both 

UC2B and City of Champaign. 

 

Resnick motioned to have Stavins represent UC2B in contract negotiations, with the 

caveat that Urbana and University legal sign off on this to alleviate any conflict of 

interest. 

 

Bogan seconded. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for final comments/questions. 

 

Motion passed. 

 

c) RFI for Infrastructure Expansion Status (12:30)  

Legner said we had received five (5) responses to the original RFI by 9/11/2012. 

Shortly thereafter, there was at least one announcement/press release of another 

public-private partnership that had occurred in Oregon. Joanne Hovis, UC2B’s 

consultant for expansion, suggested that UC2B look at that company and perhaps 

others, and as such the RFI was reopened and will remain so until 10/26/2012. The 

idea is for UC2B to enhance its ability to negotiate and have a more comprehensive 

set of opportunities to consider. 

 

There is an RFI review panel comprised of members from each UC2B agency. There 

was a conversation with one RFI respondent yesterday, 10/09/2012. There have been 

twelve (12) new downloads of the expanded opportunity, including one company that 

has partnered in Oregon. There has been a tentative discussion of using a 

qualifications-based selection process, as it will be a negotiation. 

 

Resnick asked what a qualifications-based process is. 

 

Legner said it is like hiring a professional architect. It is not strictly an RFP or a bid. 

It is hiring someone who is mutually agreed upon as the best choice to meet UC2B’s 

goals. Legner said there is hope of continuing discussions with the company who was 

talked with yesterday, 10/09/2012, althoughthere has not yet been a debriefing from 



         UC2B Policy Board Minutes 
that meeting. Time will tell in the next 2.5 weeks what kind of response is received, 

and more information can be provided at that time. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for Committee questions. There were none. 

 

Legner reiterated that the RFI is open until 10/26/2012, so anyone can encourage 

companies to respond. She said it was re-sent to everyone it had been sent to initially, 

including AT&T and Comcast. Legner asked that everyone please forward the link on 

to anyone who might want to see it. 

 

Audience Participation: 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for public participation. There was none. 

 

d) Community Benefit Fund (12:40) 

Alkalimat said there is a community forum planned for 12/01/2012. There is a series 

of meetings in the community to create interest and focus a discussion on the state of 

UC2B and the future. There are several community initiatives that are important and 

will have an impact. He specifically wanted to mention the local Wiki. There is an 

application for local Wiki technologies. There is one developed for Champaign-

Urbana. Students at GSLIS have been participating, and there are 1000 entries 

already. He believes it should be a goal to make this more public and available. It is 

an opportunity for people in the community to have representation without having a 

website. It is at the technical level of Facebook, making it user-friendly. He hopes 

that at the 12/01/2012 meeting there will be full participation with UC2B to give 

feedback to community but also to represent activities that the Committee and UC2B 

think will become best practices. 

 

He wants to know what kind of initiatives the Community Benefit Fund can impact in 

the community as a whole, and what kind of grants can be discussed. On one hand, 

community-wide grants should be addressed. But there should also be discussion of 

individual organizational/entities grants. He hopes to provide a written report at the 

next Policy Committee meeting, and to set the stage for 12/01/2012 meeting. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson said there is a flier for this on the UC2B website. It starts at 

9:00 a.m. and goes until 1:00 p.m. 

 

Alkalimat said there was a digital divide lecture series on campus and there was a 

fascinating presentation today from Urbana Fire Chief about the transformation into 

the digital realm. Every institution is making this transition. With the digital divide 

for staff and in the community, this is an example of how what is done with UC2B 

will impact the overall quality of life. Here, with firefighting, this is literally life or 

death. Alkalimat encourages everyone to look at the video. Everything is 

transforming. They are facing issues of what happens to older firefighters, how to 

create new requirements for new firefighters, and so on. This is a chief who has been 

there for 40 years and this helps us on the ground as we create policy. 

 



         UC2B Policy Board Minutes 
Audience Participation: 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for discussion, and public input. There was none 

 

 

e) NTIA and Grant Report (1:00) 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson mentioned an email that came out this week with 

Smeltzer’s full report. It was inadvertently left out of the original Policy Committee 

packet which was sent 10/05/2012. 

 

Smeltzer mentioned the NATOA conference where UC2B was honored as the 

Community Broadband Project of the Year. 

 

UC2B is moving forward with the Solix call center contract, as it was approved by 

the Champaign City Council. Solix is tentatively set to start fielding calls 11/07/2012. 

When subscribers call for support, they will talk to Solix at that point. 

 

Legner said there are meetings happening about the 501c3 organizational structure.  

 

It was pointed out that there was never officially an approval of Private VLAN 

pricing. No one is signed up for it currently, so it affects no one. But an organization 

in the community might (ie. Carle) want a private network. 

 

Resnick asked if he could ask technical question. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson told him to wait. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for other questions for Smeltzer about grant update. 

 

Alkalimat said it should take a moment to recognize that we have national visibility, 

which points to success of Legner and Smeltzer and others who have been going to 

conferences. It is paying off, and he wanted to recognize Smeltzer. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson said there are pictures and video of Smeltzer’s acceptance 

of the award on the UC2B facebook page. People in Washington who are involved 

with advocacy are recognizing UC2B. We are doing something that is way ahead of 

the curve for cities in America. UC2B is a model, making it imperative that it be done 

well to help other towns learn from it. This is exciting. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for any other comments. There were none. 

 

f) * Resolution 2012-24 A Resolution Establishing Private Virtual Local Area 

Network (VLAN) Pricing (1:10) 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson mentioned where the resolution was in packet and asked for 

further introduction from Smeltzer. 

 



         UC2B Policy Board Minutes 
Smeltzer said it was originally communicated to NTIA that UC2B would offer this as 

a service. Windstream and AT&T offer this, though it is all called something 

different. Even Comcast offers it. It is sometimes called “Metro Ethernet”. It only 

connects these locations to each other. They are not connected to internet. 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked what is the difference between this kind of 

connection and the anchor institution connection for a place like Carle? Would it not 

be as easy for facilities to “talk” to each other over a standard UC2B $20 connection? 

 

Smeltzer said because banks and medical facilities have different requirements in 

terms of sensitivity of their data, Private VLAN may be preferential to using the 

internet. Over the internet, data would flow everywhere. With a private VLAN, the 

connection is only with their own facilities. This is generally accepted as secure way 

for these types of institutions to do business. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked if this takes more staff time. 

 

Smeltzer said this is market-based pricing as opposed to what it costs to do it. Busey, 

for example, could hook up connections to different speeds and come back to main 

hub. No one may ever want to do this. For example, if school districts hadn’t 

purchased their own fiber, they may have wanted to do this. They could be both – 

both UC2B internet customers and private VLAN customers. 

 

Resnick said it was virtual Ethernet. Banks and hospitals would want it simply  so 

that even UC2B staff could not look at that data, which they could in the VLAN case. 

Resnick said he is unclear on what this gains anyone as customers of ours to have us 

control their VLAN. It seems like more work for not a whole lot of bang for their 

buck. He said he does not object to this on principle but it seems like more work for 

UC2B. 

 

Smeltzer you could do VPN, whereas this lets them plug Ethernet in and trust us with 

their information. 

 

Resnick asked Stavins as far as UC2B goes are we considered a common carrier, and 

do we have the same protections, and would we be exonerated from liability? Stavins 

said he doesn’t know. 

 

Resnick said we are in same boat as AT&T. We should pass this resolution so we can 

say this is how much we would charge IF we did this, but we should look into it to 

see if we should actually offer it. 

 

Audience Participation: 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for audience input. 

Peter Folk, 1407 S. Maple St. Urbana said in response to Resnick that ISPs are not 

common carriers. They are not covered by those protections. This is a matter of  

telecommunications versus ISPs. Anybody who cares about security would probably 

do VPN. 



         UC2B Policy Board Minutes 
 

Chair Bowerox-Johnson asked for further public input. There was none. 

 

Halenar moved to accept resolution 2012-24 for Establishment of Private Virtual 

Local Area Network Rates. Resnick seconded. No discussion. Resolution passed by 

voice vote. 

 

Resnick asked that we look into whether people will be interested in this and what 

potential liabilities are. 

 

g) Canvassing/Customer Acquisition Update (1:20) 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for input from LaEisha Meaderds on this item. 

 

Meaderds said that UC2B has close to 1100 subscribers for single-owner premises. 

MDU agreements will hopefully be sent out soon, perhaps by the end of this week. 

There is hope that this will increase numbers with large apartment complexes. The 

last pass with door-to-door efforts for getting subscriptions has been finalized. 

Placing door hangers at all unsubscribed residences has also been completed and 

postcards were sent this week. A newsletter will also be going out by mail and email 

about an update on UC2B happenings. UC2B ambassadors have also been at several 

community events for customer acquisition and outreach to spread the word. On 

November 10 there are plans for a ribbon cutting event on behalf of community 

anchor institutions, which will take place at Salem Baptist Church. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for questions. 

 

Feinen said she saw lots of canvassers and signs over the weekend and congratulated 

Meaderds. 

 

Resnick asked if we are up to 1100, do MDUs count as individual hookups? 

 

Legner said yes. 

 

Resnick asked how many MDUs we are going after. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson said part of the question is whether it is the building or the 

unit. Smeltzer said this depends on how the landlord wants to treat their property. If a 

landlord buys only one connection from UC2B, that counts as one connection. If they 

put fiber into eight (8) units, that counts as eight (8) connections. UC2B could end up 

with far more users than official customers which would be counted by NTIA. The 

goal is to have 2700 subscribers throughout the whole project, and we are not quite to 

50% of that goal. 

 

Resnick asked if we have any idea how many currently unconnected buildings might 

want a connection? 

 



         UC2B Policy Board Minutes 
LaEisha said this number will become clearer over the next few weeks. 

 

Bogan commented on the November 10 ribbon cutting event. CTC is a sponsor and 

other sponsors are currently be sought. He said full participation from the Policy 

Committee is expected. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked if the Committee should save the date for November 

10, and if so, roughly what time? 

 

Legner and staff will notice the 11/10 and 12/1 meetings as community civic events 

pursuant to Open Meetings Act requirements. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson said that once people are plugged in, word of mouth is very 

powerful with positive recognition and it brings a whole new wave of people. 

 

Smeltzer said currently installed number is up to 85. 

 

Folk said it is actually about 100. Remaining 15 have not had grass seed put down. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for further canvassing questions. There were none. 

 

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked for Committee member comments. 

 

VII.  Items for future meeting agendas:  

 

VIII. Public Participation: none 

 

IX. Board Member Comments: Bogan wants to make sure canvassing and marketing 

committee gets accolades, including installers. 

  

Chair Bowersox-Johnson asked the Committee to hold on their calendars the 11/10/2012 

event and the 12/01/2012 event. He also encouraged attendance at the Digital Divide 

event mentioned at the beginning of this meeting by Hamilton of the City of Champaign. 

 

X. Adjournment: Chair Bowersox-Johnson adjourned the meeting at 1:01 p.m. 

 

XI. Next Meeting:  

 

 Wednesday, October 24, 2012 at 12:00 p.m. (Regular Meeting) 

 Council Chambers 

 102 N. Neil Street, Champaign 

 

 



















1	  of	  3 	  UC2B	  ADDITIONAL	  ONLY

ADDITIONAL	  ANCHOR	  INSTITUTION	  LOCATIONS	  

map
num

Original	  or	  
Additional	  
Anchor name Street_Address city site	  type NTIA_Group

213 Additional Housing	  Authority	  of	  Champaign	  
County	  -‐	  Dorsey	  Homes

1301	  N	  McKinley	  Av Champaign HACC Pub	  House

230 Additional First	  United	  Methodist	  Church 210	  W	  Church	  St Champaign
Public	  

Computing	  
Centers

Com	  Supp

233 Additional United	  Way	  of	  Champaign	  County 404	  W	  Church	  St Champaign
Public	  

Computing	  
Centers

Com	  Supp

234 Additional YMCA	  -‐	  new	  location 3811	  Windsor	  Rd Champaign Youth Com	  Supp
235 Additional YMCA	  Gymnastics	  Center 707	  N	  County	  Fair	  Dr Champaign Youth Com	  Supp
236 Additional community	  medical	  clinics 507	  S	  2nd	  St Champaign Medical Medical

237 Additional Salt	  &	  Light 1512	  W	  Anthony	  Dr Champaign
Public	  

Computing	  
Centers

Com	  Supp

239 Additional Urbana	  Park	  District 1011	  E	  Kerr	  Street Urbana Urbana	  Park	  
District

Gov	  Fac

256 Additional Champaign	  Park	  District	  -‐	  Tennis	  
Center

2802	  Farber	  Dr Champaign Champaign	  Park	  
District

Com	  Supp

257 Additional New	  Hope	  Church	  of	  Christ 911	  W	  Bradley	  Av Champaign
Public	  

Computing	  
Centers

Com	  Supp

258 Additional Salvation	  Army	  -‐	  Main	  Office 502	  N	  Prospect	  Av Champaign
Public	  

Computing	  
Centers

Com	  Supp

259 Additional Housing	  Authority	  of	  Champaign	  
County	  -‐	  Main	  Office

205	  W	  Park	  St Champaign HACC Pub	  House

261 Additional Eastern	  Illinois	  Food	  Bank 2504	  N	  Shore	  Dr Urbana Other Com	  Supp

277 Additional
Church	  of	  Jesus	  Christ	  of	  Latter-‐
Day	  Saints	  /	  Stake	  Family	  History	  
Center

604	  Windsor	  Rd Champaign Religious Com	  Supp

292 Additional Curtis	  Road	  Church	  of	  God 2604	  W	  Curtis	  Rd Champaign Religious Com	  Supp
298 Additional Windsor	  Road	  Christian	  Church 2501	  Windsor	  Rd Champaign Religious Com	  Supp

315 Additional Community	  United	  Church	  of	  
Christ

805	  S	  6th	  St Champaign Religious Com	  Supp

333 Additional Prairie	  Zen	  Center 515	  S	  Prospect	  Av Champaign Other Com	  Supp
337 Additional First	  Christian	  Church 3601	  S	  Staley	  Rd Champaign Religious Com	  Supp
354 Additional Stone	  Creek	  Church 2502	  S	  Race	  St Urbana Religious Com	  Supp

371 Additional East	  Central	  Illinois	  Refugee	  Center	  
&	  Unitarian	  Church

302	  S	  Birch Urbana Other Com	  Supp



2	  of	  3 	  UC2B	  ADDITIONAL	  ONLY

407 Additional State	  of	  Illinois	  -‐	  Secretary	  of	  State	  -‐	  
Driver	  Services	  Facility

2401	  W	  Bradley	  Av Champaign State	  of	  Illinois Gov	  Fac

409 Additional Women's	  Health	  Practice 2125	  S	  Neil	  St Champaign Medical Medical

433 Additional
State	  of	  Illinois	  Emergency	  Mgmt.	  
Agency,	  Dept.	  of	  Healthcare	  &	  
Family	  Svcs

313	  N	  Mattis	  Av Champaign State	  of	  Illinois Pub	  Safety

451 Additional Community	  Elements	  -‐	  Fox	  Drive	  
Building

1801	  Fox	  Dr Champaign MHCCC Com	  Supp

452 Additional Community	  Elements	  Offices	  -‐	  Park	  
Street	  Building

202	  W	  Park	  Av Champaign MHCCC Com	  Supp

453 Additional Community	  Elements	  -‐	  
Roundhouse

311	  W	  White	  St Champaign MHCCC Com	  Supp

456 Additional Planned	  Parenthood	  of	  East	  
Central	  Illinois

302	  E	  Stoughton	  St Champaign Other Com	  Supp

462 Additional Community	  Elements	  -‐	  Carroll	  
Avenue	  Apartments

1105	  Carroll	  Av Urbana MHCCC Com	  Supp

463 Additional Community	  Elements	  -‐	  Healey	  
Street	  Group	  Home

614	  W	  Healey	  St Champaign MHCCC Com	  Supp

464 Additional Community	  Elements	  -‐	  Springfield	  
Group	  Home

401	  W	  Springfield	  Av Champaign MHCCC Com	  Supp

465 Additional Commuity	  Elements	  -‐	  Lincolnshire	  
Group	  Home

1112	  Lincolnshire	  Dr Champaign MHCCC Com	  Supp

476 Additional Carle	  IT 1101	  East	  University Urbana Carle Medical
477 Additional Carle	  Research 221	  N	  Broadway Urbana Carle Medical
478 Additional Carle	  Marketing 102	  East	  Main Urbana Carle Medical

479 Additional Illini	  Heritage	  Rehab	  &	  Health 1315	  Curt	  Dr Champaign Senior	  Living	  &	  
Activity

Com	  Supp

479 Additional Catholic	  Charities	  Diocese	  of	  
Peoria

1315	  Curt	  Dr Champaign Other Com	  Supp

479 Additional State	  of	  Illinois	  -‐	  Dept.	  of	  
Healthcare	  and	  Family	  Services

1315	  Curt	  Dr Champaign State	  of	  Illinois Gov	  Fac

480 Additional Carle	  Fund	  Development 901	  W	  University Urbana Carle Medical
481 Additional Landscape	  recycling 901	  East	  University Urbana Urbana Gov	  Fac
483 Additional Carle	  -‐	  Data	  Processing 2901	  Farber	  Drive Champaign Carle Medical
484 Additional Care	  -‐	  Files 2102	  N	  Neil	  Street Champaign Carle Medical

485 Additional Christie	  Clinic	  -‐	  Champaign	  on	  Fox	  
Drive

2110	  Fox	  Dr Champaign Christie Medical

486 Additional Christie	  Clinic	  -‐	  Urbana	  on	  Gregory 700	  S	  Gregory	  St,	  Suite	  
A

Urbana Christie Medical

487 Additional Christie	  Clinic	  -‐	  Convenient	  Care	  in	  
County	  Market	  (Kirby	  &	  Duncan)

2901	  W	  Kirby	  Av Champaign Christie Medical

488 Additional Christie	  Clinic	  -‐	  C	  U	  Sleep 1207	  S	  Mattis	  Av Champaign Christie Medical

489 Additional Carle	  -‐	  Home	  Health	  Care 206	  W	  Anthony	  Drive Champaign Carle Medical
491 Additional Family	  Services 405	  S	  State	  Street Chamoaign Other Com	  Supp

492 Additional Carle	  Medical	  Supply 1208	  N	  Cunningham	  
Ave

Urbana Carle Medical

493 Additional Salvation	  Army	  Thrift	  Store 2212	  N	  Market	  St Champaign Other Com	  Supp



3	  of	  3 	  UC2B	  ADDITIONAL	  ONLY

497 Additional Carle	  Therapy	  Services 2401	  Village	  Green	  Pl Champaign Carle Medical
501 Additional Carle	  EAP	  Services 204	  W	  University Urbana Carle Medical
506 Additional Parkland	  College	  Foundation 1806	  Round	  Barn	  Rd Champaign Parkland Gov	  Fac

507 Additional Village	  of	  Savoy	  -‐	  Recreation	  
Center

402	  Graham	  Dr Savoy Village	  of	  Savoy Com	  Supp

508 Additional Girl	  Scouts 701	  Devonshire	  Dr Champaign Youth Com	  Supp
509 Additional Christie	  Clinic	  -‐	  new	  clinic I-‐57	  &	  Curtis	  Rd Champaign Christie Medical

511 Additional Champaign	  Park	  District-‐	  Virginia	  
Theater

203	  W	  Park	  St Champaign Champaign	  Park	  
District

Com	  Supp

514 Additional Urbana	  Pump	  Station Vine	  and	  Tracks Urbana Urbana Gov	  Fac

516 Additional 2nd	  Street	  Pump	  Station approx	  108	  E	  Springfield Champaign Champaign Gov	  Fac

517 Additional Healey	  Street	  Pump	  Station 506	  S	  Locust Champaign Champaign Gov	  Fac
550 Additional Chamber	  of	  Commerce 303	  W	  Kirby Champaign Other Com	  Supp
551 Additional Convention	  and	  Visitors	  Bureau 108	  S	  Neil Champaign Other Com	  Supp

NTIA	  ANCHOR	  TYPES This	  list
#	  of	  K-‐12	  Schools:	   0

#	  of	  Libraries:	   0
#	  of	  Medical	  Facilities:	   17

#	  of	  Public	  Safety	  Facilities: 1
#	  of	  Community	  Colleges:	   0

#	  of	  Public	  Housing	  Facilities:	   2
0

#	  of	  Community	  Support	  
Organizations:	  

34

#	  of	  Government	  Facilities: 8
TOTAL	  ANCHORS:	   62

#	  of	  other	  Institutions	  of	  Higher	  Learning:	  



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-25        

 

A RESOLUTION 

 

ESTABLISHING PRIVATE VIRTUAL LOCAL AREA NETWORK RATES 

(VLAN) 

 

 NOW, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UC2B POLICY COMMITTEE, as follows: 

 

Section 1.  That the Private Virtual Local Area Network rates identifed in Attachment 1 

hereto are hereby approved.   

 
RESOLUTION NO.  2012-25 

PASSED: 

 

      APPROVED:  ____________________________ 

          Policy Committee Chair 

 

 

 



 UC2B Retail Service Offerings

11/9/12

Downstream
Mbps

Upstream
Mbps

Private VLAN 10 Mbps Location 10 10 $100.00
Private VLAN 100 Mbps Location 100 100 $400.00

Private VLAN 1 Gbps Location 1,000 1,000 $1,200.00
Private VLAN 10 Gbps Location 10,000 10,000 $3,600.00

Note # 5 - Private VLANs are used for connecting multiple locations of an organization to each other. This is sometmes referred to as "Metro Ethernet". There is no 
Internet or Community Intranet connectivity included in the Private VLAN Service. In this model, organizations would typically centralize Internet connectivity, and then 
use the Private VLAN to distribute Internet and organizational data to and from all remote locations.

Name of Tier

Service Speeds
Pricing Plan
$ Per Month

 Private VLAN - Layer Two Service for Businesess and Anchor Institutions - Everywhere


	1 PC Agenda 11.14.12.pdf
	2 PC Mtg Minutes 2012.10.10 FINAL
	3 UC2B_10.16.12_PB.Correspondence_Mike.Smeltzer_Gigabit.Squared.Announcement
	4 UC2B_10.18.12_PB.Correspondence_Mike.Smeltzer_Videos.from.the.GB2.Launch.in.Chicago
	5 UC2B_11.03.12_PB.Correspondence_Brandon.Bowersox-Johnson_UC2B.Feature.in.Broadband.Communities.Magazine
	6 UC2B_11.05.12_PB.Correspondence_Sabrina.Gosnell_OMA.Training
	7 UC2B_11.05.12_PB.Correspondence_Sabrina.Gosnell_Ribbon.Cutting.Event.Flyer
	8a Additional Non FTTP Anchors Sites-11.9.12
	9 RES. 2012-25 Private VLAN pricing
	9a UC2B_Retail-Service_Offerings-11.9.12

